# YORK COUNTY FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

# LODGE #73 – Monday, September 12th, 2022

# **HOME ASSOCIATION:**

President Zech called the meeting to order at 1900 hours. There were 33 members and guests in attendance.

### **Roll Call:**

President Zech, VP Hettinger, 2<sup>nd</sup> VP Knouse, Treasurer Puller, Secretary Bushman, Membership Secretary Goodling, Trustee Albright, Guard McGee, Conductor Foust, Chaplin Dyke, and Past President Matt Emig.

Absent: Trustee Press, Trustee Walsh, and Solicitor Paskey.

### Minutes:

The minutes from the August 2022 meeting were submitted for review and approved. Motion to accept by Brother Knouse, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brother Albright. All in favor.

## **Treasure's Report:**

The written Treasurer's Report dated September 12<sup>th</sup> 2022 was submitted by Treasurer Puller for review. Motion to accept by Brother McGee, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brother Knouse. All in favor.

## Correspondence: None

## **Committee Reports**

### Membership:

Noel Kline – employed by HACC, Recommended by Adam Zimmerman and Adam Garman.

David Linton - Trooper for PSP, Recommended by Trail Linton and Cody Myers.

Benjamin Thompson is Corrections officer York County Prison, Recommended by Samuel Lawerence and Robert Kuhn.

Motion to accept by Brother Knouse, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brother Albright. All in favor.

A discussion was held related to the need to raise dues for Associate Members. A motion was made by Brother Lash to raise dues to \$50 dollars – motion was tabled per by-laws until next meeting as required for any raise to dues.

Audits: Nothing

Sick: Nothing

Investigating: Nothing

Range: Nothing

*Oyster Feed*: Discussion related to door prizes – motion to provided \$600 dollars to start made by Brother Hettinger,  $2^{nd}$  by Brother Slater.

## **Old Business: Nothing**

**New Business:** November meeting will be held at Stoney Run Brewery – 30 people for a cost of \$300 dollars.

Good of the Order:

## Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn at 1915 hours by Brother Albright, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brother Knouse. All in favor.

## YORK COUNTY FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

## LODGE #73 – Monday, September 12<sup>th</sup>, 2022

### **LODGE ASSOCIATION:**

President Zech called the meeting to order at 1915 hours. There were 33 members and guest in attendance.

### **Roll Call:**

Same as home

#### **Minutes:**

The minutes from the August 2022 meeting were submitted for review and approved. Motion to accept by Brother Knouse, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brother Albright. All in favor.

### **Treasure's Report:**

The written Treasurer's Report dated September 12<sup>th</sup> 2022 was submitted by Treasurer Puller for review. Motion to accept Treasurer Report by Brother Albright, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brother Hettinger. All in favor.

### Correspondence: None

#### **Committee Reports: None**

#### Membership Report:

Manual Salas works for York County Sheriffs Office, recommended by George Wasilko and William Hazeley.

Joseph Staley works for West Manchester Police Dept. recommended by Chris Mills and Matthew Dewitt.

Motion to accept by Brother Emig, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brother Smith. All in favor.

Discussion was held related to the raising of dues for active members, a motion was made (Brother Hettinger,  $2^{nd}$  by Brother Buckingham) to raise the dues from \$80 to \$100 and life from \$43 to \$45. Additional discussion was had related to the raising of dues for associate members vs active members and how that would effect membership. Motion tabled as required by By-Laws related to raising of dues.

#### Auditing Committee: Nothing

Sick Committee: - see committee report or web site

Solicitor: None

**Old Business:** 

Nothing

New Business: none

Good of the Order:

### Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn at 1936 hours by Brother Hettinger, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brother Slater . All in favor.